Florida Department of NS
Environmental Protection )
Carlos Lopez-Cantera
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road .
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Memorandum

TO: Austin Hofmeister, Program Admim'strator%/ﬁ
Florida Department of Environmental Protectior, Division of Waste
Management, Petroleum Restoration Program,

FROM: Melike Altun, Contract Manager /- 4iee/ 27 7
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Waste
Management, Petroleum Restoration Program,

SUBJECT: Spending Category Policy for Forensic and other Technical Support
Services Contract (F&TSS) Work

DATE: May 17, 2018

The Forensic and other Technical Support Services Contract (F&TSS) is established to
support and emphasize the Department’s goal. The work authorized by the Division of
Waste Management under this contract, is to enforce and ensure quality services age
conducted in support of the Division’s strategic goal.

F&TSS contract scope of work is to provide environmental forensics site investigation
and other technical support services, verification assessment, baseline data collection,
special case studies, statistics and data evaluation, tank abandonment, and /or tank
removal. The work is authorized by the contract coordinator with the management’s
approval under Departmental Desecration, on an as needed basis and funded under
this category. Therefore, authorized work under this contract will not be counted
toward the individual site’s cleanup fund.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at 850-245-8868.

Thank you,
Melike



